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LIST OF ADDENDUM ITEMS 
 
NOTICE TO BIDDERS:  THIS ADDENDUM #3 FORMS A PART OF THE REQUEST 
FOR PROPOSAL 17-014, COMMUNITY CENTER AV PROJECT, AND MODIFIES THE 
ORIGINAL VERSION AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 
 
ITEM 1  
 
RFI #3 
 

1. Bid Bond, what is the % required for the bid bond with this bid? 5% 
2. Is AIA acceptable? Yes 
3. Due to the small time period remaining (8 working days prior to bid opening) subsequent 

the addendum #2 issue date, is it a possibility the bid opening be delayed a few days to 
allow participants sufficient time to attain a bid bond and address the remaining topics 
listed? No. The bid is scheduled for Wednesday November 9, 2016 at 2:30 P.M. per 
Addendum #1. 

4. RE: Question 10., Addendum #1 - Do you have the Model number for the Da-Lite 113” 
screen? Da-Mat 
Da-Mat is a Da-Lite surface material only. Are additional screen specifications available? 
PN: 34516LS 

5. There doesn’t seem to be an audio output card listed for the DM-MD8X8 switcher. Should 
a Crestron DMC-4K-HDO be included in the proposal? Output card is required 

6. The Crestron router does not appear to have an audio output to route, to the distributed 
sound system, is a DMC-4K-HDO required, please clarify? Yes, the system will require 
an output card, equipment specified in RFP was basis of design. Contractor responsible for 
fully functional audio visual system.  

7. Is the Epson model Powerlite Pro 6070W WXGA with resolution the projector necessary 
for this system design? Yes, projector model is correct. 

8. Will you accept an the alternate model #KRA914 for the Extron model #XPA1002? No 
9. Will you accept alternates for the following? Yes. All cabling shall be plenum rated and 

supported on 4’ intervals with J-Hooks. Cable ties are also to be plenum rated. 
   CABLELABEL CABLE LABELS 

   CABLESUPPORT CABLE SUPPORT ASSEMBLY 
   PLENUMCABLE

S TRYTON PLENUM CABLE TIES 
 

 


